Fort Bend County Engineering
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

Richard W. Stolleis, P.E.
County Engineer

November 15, 2018

Commissioner James Patterson
Fort Bend County Precinct 4

12919 Dairy Ashford Road, Ste. 200
Sugar Land, TX 77478

RE: Stoneroses Trail and Rollingstone Road in Fieldstone, Section 1 — “SPEED LIMIT 25"
Dear Commissioner Patterson:

Fort Bend County Engineering Department has completed the traffic control plan to place a speed
limit of 25 miles per hour on portions of Stoneroses Trail and Rollingstone Road in the Fieldstone
subdivision, as shown on the traffic control plan. The road currently has a speed limit of 30 mph a 90
degree turn located near a playground. Given the special characteristics of the roadway, Engineering
recommends lowering the speed limit on this portion of roadway to 25 mph. The public hearing date for
acceptance for the plan will be scheduled on the next available Commissioner's Court Agenda.

A copy of the traffic control plan is attached for your review. If we can be of further assistance please
do not hesitate to contact me at 281-633-7528 or chris.debaillon@fortbendcountytx.gov.

Sincerely,

Yy

Chris Debaillon, PE, PTOE
Assistant County Engineer - Traffic

CDD/mijs

cc: Judge Robert E. Hebert, County Judge
Marc Grant - FBC Road & Bridge
Brian Fields - Signage Department
File

301 Jackson St., Suite 401, Richmond, TX 77469
Phone 281-633-7500
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